Eon-NTM-0002_00--Notice To Mariners - Deployment of Permanent Cardinal Buoys

Notice to Mariners

E(r),
Rampion Offshore Wind Farm

Rampion Date of Issue: 15" January 2016
Ofisheriiing Notice Expires: Ongoing

Dear Authorities, Owners, Ships Agents, Masters, Pilots and Fishermen,

Re: Rampion Offshore Wind Farm - Deployment of new Project Triax Wave Rider Buoy
(Construction Period)

The Vessel MV Erica will sail from Little Hampton on the 20/01/16 to install a Triax Wave Rider
in the Rampion Offshore Wind Farm site weather permitting.

The Buoy will remain in situe for the duration of the project (Please note the buoy will have to be
re-located at some point in the future due to operations taking place in that area. This will be

depicted in the Project Weekly Notice of Operations)

The Vessel MV Erica

Draught: 1.8m

Length x Breadth: 10m x 4m

Gross Tonnage:

Speed Recorded (Max / Average): 8.3 / 6.5 Knots
Call Sign: 2DLS3

MMSI: 235080084

Flag: United Kingdom (GB)
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— Notice to Mariners
: Rampion Offshore Wind Farm
gf?smrg\'/\‘/m Date of Issue: 15" January 2016

Notice Expires: Ongoing
Details:

The buoy is fitted with an amber flashing light, flashing 5 times at 0.5 Hz every 20 seconds.

Deployment Location

Name Latitude Longitude

ROW_Triaxys Nol 50°40.293'N 000°20.076’'W

AL s
Inne K (18) s

s

Wave Rider 1
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Eon-NTM-0002_00--Notice To Mariners - Deployment of Permanent Cardinal Buoys

Notice to Mariners

5(»),
Rampion Offshore Wind Farm

Rampion Date of Issue: 15™ January 2016
Offshore Wind Notice Expires: Ongoing

The vessel will be restricted in manoeuvrability during operation and an advisory 500m
safety/exclusion zone is requested.
For Any Further details contact:-

Gordon Bain Eon Lead Marine Coordinator +44(0)7787 241442
Email- leadmc@rampionoffshore.com.

Rampion Duty Marine Coordinator +44(0)7557 942945
Email-traffic@rampionoffshore.com

David Guy (Fisheries Liaison) +44(0)7980 591631
Email- newhavenfish@gmail.com
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